ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

2 BC)S

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: B. Newell, Chief Administrative Officer

OKANAGAN-
SIMILKAMEEN

DATE: October 06, 2022

RE: Noise Control Bylaw No. 2931, 2022

Administrative Recommendation:

THAT Bylaw No. 2931, 2022, being a bylaw of the Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen to
consolidate existing bylaws and to establish regulations for noise control, be adopted; and

THAT Bylaw No. 2507.14, 2022t, a bylaw to amend the Bylaw Notice Enforcement Bylaw, be
adopted.

Purpose:
To introduce a new Noise Control Bylaw for Electoral Areas “C”, “D”, “E”, “F” & “I”.

Background:

At its meeting of July 22, 2021, the Planning and Development (P&D) Committee considered an
amended noise control bylaw and resolved that the bylaw be referred to the Electoral Area Advisory
Planning Commissions (APCs) for comment.

At its meeting of September 22, 2022, first, second and third reading of the Noise Regulation Bylaw
No. 2931, 2022 and Bylaw Notice Enforcement Amendment Bylaw No. 2507.14, 2022 was approved.

Alternative:

THAT first, second and third readings of the Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen Noise
Regulation Bylaw No. 2931, 2022, and Bylaw Notice Enforcement Amendment Bylaw No. 2507.14,
2022, be rescinded and the bylaws abandoned.

Respectfully submitted:

C. Garrlsh Planning Manager M. Petry, Bwldmg & Bylaw E;/v(orcement Manager
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